From:
Sent: 3/29/2011 3:37:52 PM

To: Lai, Peter (PPL@cpuc.ca.gov)
Redacted

Redacted ‘

Cc:

Redacted

(Steve.Galanter@SCE.com) (Steve.Galanter@SCE.com);
ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com):
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com );|Redacted
[Redacted | Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com
(Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com); Michelle. Thomas@sce.com

(Michelle. Thomas@sce.com); PFord@semprautilities.com
(PFord@semprautilities.com); Steven.Long@sce.com (Steven.Long@sce.com);
'Laura.Kimes@sce.com' (Laura.Kimes@sce.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Steve Galanter

Bcec:
Subject: Draft workpaper collaboration process

Hello Peter-

| am attaching a draft version of the workpaper collaboration process document for ED's comment.
PG&E and SCE have provided edits and we haven't received any from Sempra yet.

If the ED is close to agreement with the process let us know and we will schedule a conference call to
discuss it. If you would like to send us any edits please cc: the list on this email.

Thank you,

Redacted

Manager, Technical Product Support
Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Redacted
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